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Lisa Meador (States Attorney)

From: Cedric Giles (Recorder of Deeds)

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 4:33 PM

To: Hays, Brian

Ce: Lisa Meador (States Attorney); Thomas Nowinski (States Attorney); James Gleffe
(Recorder of Deeds); Edmund Michalowski (Recorder of Deeds)

Subject: Re: Shakman v. Recorder

Hi Brian,

We have been in contact with the SAO since receiving notification of your intent on July 11th. They have told us they're
working on the issue related to conflict so that we can have representation. We have had muliiple conversations with the.
SAQ on this matter. We're eager o confer and hopeful for an amicable resolution.

Best,
Cedric

Cedric Giles

Chief Deputy Recorder

The Honorable Karen A, Yarbrough, Recorder of Deeds
118 N, Clark Street, Room #230

Chicago, Nlineis 60602

312-603-3981 Office

312-505-6504 Cell

312.603-5378 Fax

From: Hays, Brian <BHays@lockelord.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 1:41 PM

To: Edmund Michalowski (Recorder of Deeds); Cedric Giles (Recorder of Deeds)
Cc: Lisa Meador (States Attorney); Thomas Nowinski (States Attorney); Fross, Roger; Matthew Pryor
(mpryor@shakmancompliance.com); Cardelle B. Spangler

Subject: Shakman v. Recorder

Cedric and Ed

| am writing to inquire about whether you have retained counsel ta represent you in connection with the plaintiffs’
motion for rule to show cause. Judge Schenkier’s standing orders require the parties to meet and confer to discuss the
motion. | will be speaking with Lisa and Tom tomorrow at 11:00 to discuss the piece that applies to the Recorder’s
Office. Please have your lawyers call me to set up a meeting time. We intend to file the motion with the court on June
26 if we are not able to reach an agreement with you,

Brian

Brian 1 Flays
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Attanta | Austin | Boston | Chicago | Cincinnati | Dalfas | Harlford | Hong Kong | Houston | Istanbul | London | Los Angeles | Miami | Morristown | New Orleans |
New York | Providence | Sacramento | San Francisco | Stamford | Tokyo | Washington DC | West Palm Beach

For more information visit www lockelgrd.com
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